
Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu>

RE: tgcm [1145] tiegcm/trunk:
4 messages

Drob, Douglas <douglas.drob@nrl.navy.mil> Wed, Feb 11, 2015 at 12:07 PM
To: "foster@ucar.edu" <foster@ucar.edu>

Ben,

Any ideas?  Ever seen this error with SVN.

---------------------------------------------------
[trunk]% svn status
svn: E155037: Previous operation has not finished; run 'cleanup' if it was interrupted
[trunk]% svn cleanup
svn: E000002: Can't open file '/Users/ddrob/Physics/Tiegcm/Source/trunk/.svn/pristine/09/
09995324a6d187a62592362c585f87953014fd83.svn-base': No such file or directory
----------------------------------------------------

Doug

________________________________________

From: foster@ucar.edu [foster@ucar.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 1:30 PM
To: xianjing@ucar.edu; yamazaki@ucar.edu; leijh@ucar.edu; liuh@ucar.edu; drob@ucar.edu;
anthony.j.mannucci@jpl.nasa.gov; vicki.hsu@colorado.edu; yongmei@ucar.edu; qwu@ucar.edu;
whyonker@ucar.edu; nossal@physics.wisc.edu; haibingr@gmail.com; roble@ucar.edu; fanfansu@ucar.edu;
aburns@ucar.edu; jingliu@ucar.edu
Subject: SVN: tgcm [1145] tiegcm/trunk:

Revision: 1145
Author:   foster
Date:     2015-02-11 11:30:36 -0700 (Wed, 11 Feb 2015)
Log Message:
-----------
tiegcm/trunk:
 - Add five 2d fields from aurora to the diags package:
   CUSP, DRIZZLE, ALFA, NFLUX, EFLUX. These names can be
   added to namelist SECFLDS to save them to secondary
   histories. See diags.F and aurora.F.
 - Note that this is preliminary, pending investigation
   of units and the definition of arrays in aurora.F.
 - These fields, or similiar, will be used in the glow model.

Modified Paths:
--------------
    tiegcm/trunk/src/advance.F
    tiegcm/trunk/src/aurora.F
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    tiegcm/trunk/src/diags.F

Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu> Wed, Feb 11, 2015 at 12:55 PM
To: "Drob, Douglas" <douglas.drob@nrl.navy.mil>

Have not seen that error, but I don't think it has anything to do with
my recent commit, because "svn stat" and "svn cleanup" are operating
only on the local working copy, not the repository.  Is it persistent?
Can you do "svn info" in the working copy?  Is the .svn directory still in the working directory?

--Ben
[Quoted text hidden]

--
Ben Foster
National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR)
High Altitude Observatory (HAO)
303-497-1595

Drob, Douglas <douglas.drob@nrl.navy.mil> Wed, Feb 11, 2015 at 1:00 PM
To: Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu>

Ben,

Not looking good for my local cache !

[trunk]% svn info
svn: E155037: Previous operation has not finished; run 'cleanup' if it was interrupted

Doug
________________________________________
From: Ben Foster [foster@ucar.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Drob, Douglas
Subject: Re: tgcm [1145] tiegcm/trunk:

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

On Wed, Feb 11, 2015 at 12:07 PM, Drob, Douglas <douglas.drob@nrl.navy.mil<mailto:douglas.drob@nrl.navy.
mil>> wrote:
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

From: foster@ucar.edu<mailto:foster@ucar.edu> [foster@ucar.edu<mailto:foster@ucar.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 1:30 PM
To: xianjing@ucar.edu<mailto:xianjing@ucar.edu>; yamazaki@ucar.edu<mailto:yamazaki@ucar.edu>;
leijh@ucar.edu<mailto:leijh@ucar.edu>; liuh@ucar.edu<mailto:liuh@ucar.edu>; drob@ucar.edu<mailto:drob@
ucar.edu>; anthony.j.mannucci@jpl.nasa.gov<mailto:anthony.j.mannucci@jpl.nasa.gov>;
vicki.hsu@colorado.edu<mailto:vicki.hsu@colorado.edu>; yongmei@ucar.edu<mailto:yongmei@ucar.edu>;
qwu@ucar.edu<mailto:qwu@ucar.edu>; whyonker@ucar.edu<mailto:whyonker@ucar.edu>;
nossal@physics.wisc.edu<mailto:nossal@physics.wisc.edu>; haibingr@gmail.com<mailto:haib
ingr@gmail.com>; roble@ucar.edu<mailto:roble@ucar.edu>; fanfansu@ucar.edu<mailto:fanfansu@ucar.edu>;
aburns@ucar.edu<mailto:aburns@ucar.edu>; jingliu@ucar.edu<mailto:jingliu@ucar.edu>
[Quoted text hidden]

Ben Foster <foster@ucar.edu> Wed, Feb 11, 2015 at 1:20 PM
To: "Drob, Douglas" <douglas.drob@nrl.navy.mil>

Well, I don't know what happened. You could go to a new directory
and see if you can checkout a new working copy. If you can, then you
could copy your modified files from the broken copy, but be careful
because there could be conflicts between your broken copy and the
newly checked-out version.  It would help to know what revision you
are using in the broken directory.

I'm going to forward this conversation to CISL, attn Gary Studwell, and
see if Gary has any suggestions.  I'll copy you. I assume you are using
the proxy url.

--Ben
[Quoted text hidden]
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